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Malave, Erin

From: Libby Restuccio [Irestuccio@unitylandmanagement.comj
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 3:08 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Principal & Mailing Address Update: MARBELLA AT DAVENPORT HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION,
INC. Doc. No. NO5000006193

To Whom It May Concern:

Please update the principal and mailing address for MARBELLA AT
DAVENPORT HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION, INC. with Doc. No.
N05000006193 to:

425 W. Colonial Dr. Ste. 204
Orlando, FL 32804

Should you require any additional information please feel free to contact
me at (407) 206-3345.

Thank you,

Elizabeth “Libby” Marconi, LCAM

[xI

425 W. Colonial Dr., Ste. 204
Orlando, FL 32804
Phone: 407-206-3345 - Fax: 407-650-5489

This e-mail and any attachments hereto, is Intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and
may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail, and any
attachments hereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notifv me
immediately by return of email and permanently delete the criginal, any copy, any attachment, and any
printout thereof.
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